FOT00000 25¢ ¢

{Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pekwp  [Jwar [ maw

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer,

Office Use Only

WM

300208687483




A |

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 11:35 AM
To: 'Samantha Winburn'

Subject: RE: Document #F07000002564

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Samantha Winburn [mailto:swinburn@securealert.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Document #F07000002564

Thank you for your response. Please change the EIN number on document # F07000002564 for
SecureAlert Inc. to EIN 87-0543981, ¢+~
Samantha Winburn

From: corpheip [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 6:48 AM

To: Samantha Winburn

Subject: RE: Document #F07000002564

Thank you for your email. We apologize for the late response to your gquestion.

The EIN number can be updated online through an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our steff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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